

MD Saleemuddin

Visual Designer

Cell no. +91 9000183674

Email: m.s Animator2020@gmail.com

Education: MFA (Master in Fine Arts)

Experience: 6 years

Experience Summary:

A driven Visual Designer with 6+ years of expertise. As an accomplished designer, I have an exceptional background providing superior creative design concepts. My core strengths lie between design and understanding the front and back end of visual design. I have a tendency to associate closely with the stakeholders and creative guys. I am incredibly passionate about my work and I have a strong desire for excellence which inspire the clients.

Skills & Expertise:

Graphic Design, Visual design, Typography, Layout, Prototype, characters design, Motion design, Web Design, Logo design, Vector illustration, 2d/flash Animation, Digital Painting, Flash, Game design, Concept design, Mobile games, Mobile application design, Mobile user Interface design, web application design, icon design, Wire Frames, Free hand Sketching.

Softwares:

Adobe Photoshop cc	* * * * *
Adobe XD	* * * * *
Adobe Flash cc	* * * * *
Adobe illustrator cc	* * * * *
Adobe InDesign cc	* * * * *
Adobe Fireworks	* * * * *
CorelDraw	* * * * *
Flash AS 2.0	* * * * *
Html5 CSS3	* * * * *

Qualification:

Master of Fine Arts – 85% (Karnataka State Open University)
(2013 - 2015)

Bachelor in Visual Arts - 66% (Kannada University Hampi)
(2004 - 2011)

Diploma in Animation and Graphic design - (Orbit Multimedia - Hyderabad)
(2006)

Secondary school – 71% (Faraan High School Gulbarga)
(2002)

Professional Experience:

UI Team Lead
DevRabbit IT Solutions PVT. LTD.– Hyderabad
Nov 2016 – Oct 2017

UI / UX Designer
(RIG) Resource Informatics Group– Hyderabad
Nov 2015 – sep 2016

User Interface Designer
Microsoft – Hyderabad (Client Location)
Oct 2014 – Oct 2015
Worked with Microsoft on payroll of Damco Soft Pvt Ltd, Hyderabad.

Sr. Associate Graphic Artist
Logictree IT Solutions - Hyderabad
Aug 2011 - Sep 2014
Role: Creating visual designs and assets for iOS and Android applications, and also manually mobile App testing.

Languages: English, Hindi, Urdu, Kannada, Telugu.

Portfolio Link: Must watch

<http://www.0designs.in/>